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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Treve Johnson <treve@treve.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11:45 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https :/ /www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/25/ 1151453870/fp 1-florida -power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wi lling to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - al l on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Treve Johnson 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Cha irman Fay, 

Susan Steinhauser <susan0725@me.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 8:02 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down sudden ly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/202 3/01/25/ 11514 53870/fpl-flo rida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than will ing to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anyth ing and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clea rly seems to be the case. 

Sincere ly, 

Susan Steinhauser 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Preeti Jaggi <jaggi_2@hotmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 8:01 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 

Revoke FPL's charter 

f'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https:/ /www.npr.org/2023/01/25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Preeti Jaggi 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Nathan Dombeck <nated1455@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:56 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegat ions of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation , and the surveil lance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/ fpl - florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the d ime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Nathan Dombeck 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Deborah K. Lloyd <deb@deblloydhealing.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:51 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/ 1151453870/ fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

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

Deborah Lloyd 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Keith Bergman <keith@kbergman.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:47 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. npr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/ 1151453870/fp 1-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call th is behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Keith Bergman 
56 White Avenue 
Concord, MA 01742 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Sara Grant <sabg75@hotmail.com > 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:44 AM 
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

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

h ttps://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/2 5/ 11514 53870/fpl-florid a-powe r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke the ir charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case . 

Sincerely, 

Sara Gentzler 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Ashley Bull <acb_green@yahoo.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:29 AM 
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

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/25/1151453870/f p 1-flo rida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everyth ing to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Ashley Bul l 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Christopher Kelley < kelleychri@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:17 AM 
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

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/2 5/ 11514 53870/fpl-florid a-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the po litical system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Christopher Kelley 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Kath leen Pagan <apollo1860.kp@gmail .com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:08 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing lo urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to dete1mine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/ 115 1453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing lo vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed lo do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and detem1ine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems lo be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Kathleen Pagan 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Leslie Wharton < leslie.b.wharton@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:13 AM 
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
vio lations, media manipula t ion, and the surveillance of critica l journalists: 

https ://www. np r. o rg/2023/01/25/ l 151453870/f pl-florid a-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call th is behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than will ing to 
violate the public trust, game the po litical system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them fo r their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their cha rter, 

as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Wharton 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Carolyn Moore <20daisy09@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:00 AM 
Office o f Chairman Fay 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric S ilagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 1 /25/ 1151453870/ fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

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

Robert Moore 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Corinna Schulenburg <corinnaschulenburg55@gmail.com> 
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

https ://www.npr.org/2 02 3/01/25/ 1151453870/f p I-florid a-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Corinna Schulenburg 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

stephellis 1024@gmail.com 
Friday, March 3, 2023 6:55 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Stephanie Ellis 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Judith Greenwald <judithgreenwald@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 6:51 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida shou ld be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible al legations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journal ists: 

h ttps://www.npr.org/2 023/01/25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everyth ing to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Judith Greenwald 

Sent from my iPad 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

NED TRUDEAU <nedtrudeau@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 6:48 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/ 1151453870/fol-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call thi s behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
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

Patricia Trudeau 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subje ct: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Dara Olmsted Si lverstein <dara.olmsted@gmai l.com> 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveil lance of critical journalists: 

https:/ /www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/25/1151453870/fpl-flo rida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anyth ing and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for the ir power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investiga te FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charte r, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Dara Olmsted Silverste in 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Home <jkkandl@comcast.net> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 6:00 AM 
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
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journal ists: 

https ://www. npr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/ 1151453870/f p I-florid a-power-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than will ing to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Jody berman 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay 

Ellen Nakamura <enakamura@att.net> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 5:50 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/ 1151453870/fpl-tlorida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Ellen Nakamura 

~i.:111 from 111:, 1-:\Jot-,ih.: 5<, 1)..:1 k.: 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Kai Martin <kaismartin@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 5:13 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/ 1151453870/fpl-llorida-power-ceo-eri c-silagy 

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

Kai Martin 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Andrew Hattala <andrwhatt55@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 3:20 AM 

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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credib le allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation , and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/ 1 I 5 I 453870/ fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the po li tical system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
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

Andy Hattala 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Fay, 

Nancy Walter <deacnancy@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 3:10 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/ 1151453870/ fp l-florida-power-ceo-cric-s ilagy 

To call thi s behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wi lling to vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
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

Nancy Walter 

Schererville TN 

Do Justice, Love Kindness, Walk Humbly 




